Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 3:30 PM

To: Lively, Cathy

Cc: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff; Deborah Thomas; Donna
Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Priyanka Patel; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: email list for adv agenda

The one names Advanced Agenda is on the global list. The advanced agenda group and Clerks Office is on my
contacts. You should be able to copy.
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager's Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."
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Donna Scott
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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 2:05 PM
To: Lewis, Sally A; Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Priyanka Patel;
Samantha McDaniel
Subject: Revision to Final Agenda for January 11, 2022

Agenda ltem F.7. has an additional appointment from District 5.
Thank you,

Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator “Trainee”

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Rm C301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@BrevardFL.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."
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Donna Scott
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From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 12:02 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Priyanka Patel;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda for January 11, 2022

The final agenda for the January 11, 2022 Board meeting is on the web page.
Changes to note are:

Agenda Item 1.1, Unfinished Business was added

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Donna Scott
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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 10:20 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff; Duisberg, Cheryl: Thomas,
Deborah; Donna Scott; Powell, Kimberly; Summers, Nicole
Subject: Revision to Draft Agenda Package

There is a revised draft agenda and draft agenda package on the BEACH.
Agenda Item F.6. has a replaced relined version of the Board Policy

Thank you,
Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator “Trainee”

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Rm C301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@BrevardFL.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender




Donna Scott
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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 3:38 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff: Deborah Thomas; Donna
Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Priyanka Patel; Samantha McDaniel
Cc: Lewis, Sally A
Subject: Advanced Agenda and Draft Package for January 11, 2022

The advanced agenda and draft agenda package for the January 11, 2022 Board Meeting is on the
Beach.

Thank you,
Cathy
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Cathy Lively

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003; x52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."
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Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 8:09 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: January 11th Board Meeting

Happy New Year Everyone. | wish everyone happiness and good health for 2022.

In the meantime, the advanced agenda for the January 11, 2022 Board meeting will be published tomorrow, January
4™, Please make sure your agendas are entered and submitted for approval.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."
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